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New York State Department of Labor (NYSDOL) 
Sector Partnership NEG (SP-NEG)  

Enhanced Career Services for Dislocated Workers (ECSDW) 

Questions and Answers Pertaining to the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
(Updated 5/24/18.  New questions and answers are added at the end of weeks that they are received 
and indicated below after each revision date.) 

Funding opportunity announcements are available at the New York State Department of Labor website 
at https://labor.ny.gov/businessservices/funding.shtm. 

 On page 4 of the RFQ, under Section II. A., the following statement is included: “If the LWDB 
reduces the number of dislocated workers to receive enhanced services at any time prior to or 
after an award is issued, the requested level of funding will be proportionately reduced.” Is there 
a section in the SOQ that requests the number of dislocated workers to be served?  If not, should 
this number be stated by the applicant in its proposal. Please advise. 

A #1) Yes, please include the number of proposed dislocated workers to be served as part of 
the requested dislocated worker population to be recruited and served description in item 2 
of the Statement of Qualifications (SOQ).  In addition, the proposed number of dislocated 
workers should be reflected in the proposed outcomes for participants as requested in item 
6 of the SOQ.  This information will assist NYSDOL in determining the applicant LWDB’s 
comprehensive and effective planning for the provision of enhanced career services to 
dislocated workers as indicated in the Evaluation Criteria section of the RFQ. 

New Questions as of 12/20/16 start below: 

 Regarding the statement on:  page 3, I. Funding Opportunity Description, A. Purpose, 
paragraph 2 which states: “This RFQ seeks to support LWDBs that have incurred additional 
expenses associated in providing enhanced career services…” Must the expenses have already 
been incurred as opposed to those planned activities to increase, initiate and/or implement 
additional activities and services required to expand services which will include substantial 
numbers of individuals who have not received enhanced services which will subsequently incur 
expenses? 

A #2) No.  Reimbursable expenses must be incurred only from the date of award through June 
30, 2017. 

 Regarding the statement on:  Page. 4, II. Award Information, B. Use of Funds, 1. Allowable 
Costs - Can funding be used towards supportive services for dislocated worker participants: i.e.: 
transportation to and from short term occupational training (Metro card, gas card, etc.)? 

A #3) No.  The funds for this grant are intended to be used to “support the direct staff and 
administrative expenses incurred by the LWDB in providing enhanced career services to 
dislocated workers such as: individual counseling and comprehensive assessment; individual 
employment planning; job search planning and job coaching; short-term pre-vocational skills 
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to prepare for employment or training; placement in vocational skill training; and job search 
assistance.”  Supportive services do not fall within these categories of allowable expenses. 

New Questions as of 3/15/18 start below: 
 
Q #4)     Having received prior funding, are we eligible to apply? 

A #4)     Applicants awarded a grant through this RFQ may re-apply upon fully expending the 
awarded funds and successful completion of the terms specified in their initial ECSDW 
contract, if sufficient funding and time remain.  Subsequent awards cannot be executed 
until previous ECSDW contracts are fully vouchered and closed.  Quarterly, the funding 
availability will be reviewed and updated.  An amended RFQ with the revised funding 
availability will be posted in the NYS Contract Reporter and also posted on NYSDOL’s 
Funding Opportunity webpage at the end of each quarter.  

 
Q #5)     Since the announcement imposes a limit of $500,000 per LWDB, if we are eligible to apply, 

may we apply for $500,000, or are we limited to $400,000? 
 

A #5)     As stated in section II.A. of the SP-NEG ECSDW RFQ, qualified LWDBs may apply for up to 
$500,000 of the available funding. 

 
Q #6)     After following the link and clicking on “View Grant Opportunity,” the SP-NEG Enhanced 

Career Services for Dislocated Workers, does not display under “Funding Opportunities” on 
the NYSDOL web site. 

 
A #6)     The SP-NEG ECSDW RFQ is now posted on the Funding Opportunity page located at 

https://labor.ny.gov/businessservices/funding.shtm.  
 
Q #7)     Where can we access the application form for SP-NEG Enhanced Career Services for Dislocated 

Workers, Bid Number SP-11? 
 

A #7)     The SP-NEG ECSDW RFQ is now posted on the Funding Opportunity page located at 
https://labor.ny.gov/businessservices/funding.shtm.  All the attachments required to 
apply to this funding opportunity are available through links in section VII (Attachments) 
of the SP-NEG ECSDW RFQ.  The process for submitting the Statement of Qualification is 
described in section IV of the RFQ.   

New Questions as of 3/16/18 start below: 
 
Q #8)     What is the earliest start date for an approved project under this opportunity? 
 

A #8) As per section VI.A. of the SP-NEG ECSDW RFQ, all LWDBs submitting SOQs under this 
funding opportunity will receive a written communication informing them of the 
decision of their submission and successful LWDBs will be contacted by contract 
development staff.  Once a successful LWDB is awarded a NOA agreement, the 
approved project could begin.     
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New Questions as of 3/20/18 start below: 
 
Q #9) What are the steps for my certified MWBE firm to be added to the MWBE list of qualified 
firms for this procurement? 
 

A #9) There is no MWBE list of qualified bidders for this procurement.  However, as detailed in 
section II.G., Participation Requirements, “A Contractor resulting from this RFP must 
document its good faith efforts to provide meaningful participation by MWBEs as 
subcontractors or suppliers in the performance of the contract.”  Applicants must 
identify their own subcontractors as part of their good faith efforts and are encouraged 
to view the directory of MWBEs online at https://ny.newnycontracts.com. 

 

New Questions as of 3/29/18 start below: 

Q #10)   Our question is regarding a statement on Page 14, under #8.   “SOQ’s will be reviewed in the 
order that they are received until funding becomes unavailable?”  Can you please explain exactly what 
that means? 

A #10)   Statement of Qualifications (SOQs) will be reviewed and award determinations will be 
made in the order they are submitted and received by NYSDOL.  This process will continue until 
all SP-NEG ECSDW funds are obligated. 

 

New Questions as of 5/11/18 start below: 

Q #11) Are for-profit corporations operating Workforce development programs eligible to apply for 
funding to enhance career development services for dislocated workers? 

A #11) No. As stated in section III.A. (Applicant Eligibility) of the SP-NEG ECSDW Request for 
Qualification (RFQ), only incorporated and unincorporated Local Workforce Development 
Boards (LWDBs) are eligible to submit a Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) as part of this RFQ. 

New Questions as of 5/22/18 start below: 

Q #12) In reviewing the application materials and filing requirements, I came across format errors on 
Attachment 2. Cost Projection Template – ECSDW.  Will there be an updated form or how would 
you suggest we complete the Attachment so that it is legible? 

A #12) An updated Cost Projection Template (Attachment 2) is now available in section VII 
(Attachments). 

New Questions as of 5/24/18 start below: 

Q #13) Regarding the EEO Staffing Plan:  This should be completed for the workforce who are 
performing this work as stated in the General Instructions.  Correct?  In our situation, it will only 
include the staff who provide/provided the enhanced services to DWs.  All of these staff are 
employed by our contracted Operator – Career Systems Development.  Should the W.I.B. (my 
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organization and the Contractor for these funds) complete this form or should our contracted 
Operator complete this form? 

 

A #13) Yes, the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) should indicate their workforce performing 
this grant.  As stated in the Staffing Plan instructions, “All Offerors must complete an EEO Staffing 
Plan (EEO 100) and submit it as part of the bid or proposal package. Where the workforce to be 
utilized in the performance of the State contract can be separated out from the contractor’s total 
workforce, the Offeror shall complete this form only for the anticipated workforce to be utilized 
on the State contract. Where the workforce to be utilized in the performance of the State contract 
cannot be separated out from the contractor’s total workforce, the Offeror shall complete this 
form for the contractor’s total workforce. Subcontractors awarded a subcontract over $25,000 for 
the construction, demolition, replacement, major repair, renovation, planning or design of real 
property and improvements thereon (the "Work") except where the Work is for the beneficial use 
of the Contractor must complete this form upon request of NYSDOL.”  If the WIB cannot separate 
it out, the WIB can indicate their total workforce.  The subcontractor should complete the staffing 
plan, but this is not mandatory, and there is no specific request for a subcontractor’s staffing plan. 

 

 

 


